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File: 1118.10
May 3, 2016

Mr. Edwin Hofer

Miami Colony Farms Ltd.
Box 131 RR 1

Morden MB R6M 1V9

Dear Mr. Hofer:

Re: Miami Colony Wastewater Treatment Lagoon — Liner Approval
Environment Act Licence No. 2957

This is further to liner test results for the above facility provided by Charles Liu of DGH
Engineering on May 2, 2016. The liner’s hydraulic conductivity meets the requirements of Clause 13
of the above licence, and so approval to operate the new cells of the facility is provided pursuant to
Clause 16 of the Licence.

Record drawings (formerly designated as “as constructed drawings”) for the facility are
required within four months of the date of this letter as noted in Clause 18 b) of the licence. These
drawings should detail the installation of pipes installed through the dykes after the dykes were
constructed, and the re-compaction of liner material removed to install the pipes. Record drawings can
be provided by email if the file size is less than 5 MB. If this is not possible, two CD copies of the
record drawings and two hard copies should be provided.

Please note the requirements of clauses 30 — 33 of the above Licence concerning the
decommissioning of the existing wastewater treatment lagoon. Now that the operation of the new
facility is approved, decommissioning of the existing facility may commence.

If you have any questions regarding these matters, please contact me at
Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca or by phone at (204) 945-7021.

Yours sincerely,

“original signed by”

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.

Water Development and Control Assessment
Officer

c. Charles Liu, DGH Engineering
Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley/Tyler Kneeshaw, Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Branch
Public Registries
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